ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
February 12, 2019

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
Margaret A. Murphy, Esq., Attorney

From: Steven W. Denzler, PE, Distribution Engineer

Subject: Spaulding Green Phase 6-B
ECWA File No.: BCD-18-04
EC #7009
ECWA Project No.: 201800101

The attached documents, listed below, are forwarded as a part of the final Authority approval of
the Builder-Contractor-Developer (BCD) watermain extension process. The above referenced
project is located in a direct service area which requires the BCD process in order to design and
construct a watermain extension that will be owned (direct service) by ECWA. These
documents are required by and identified in the BCD Agreement previously executed by the
developer and ECWA.

Attached please find the following documents for your use in proposing a resolution for the final
acceptance of the subject BCD project and adding it to the Authority’s property records.

ECWA Authorization Form.

Bill of Sale.

Schedule of Inventory

Certificate of Construction Compliance.
Two-Year Maintenance Bond.
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